
Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 

Independent auditor's report 

To the Members of Midday Infomedia Limited 

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Midday Infomedia Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash 
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and total 
comprehensive income (comprising profit and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for opinion 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of 
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Other Information 

4. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Director's report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial 
statements 

s. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also 
responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

7· Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 

8. As pmt of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

10. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

11. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure B" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

12. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure A". 
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements- Refer Note 26 to the financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have derivative contracts and in respect of other long-term contracts, there 
were no material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2019. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019. 

iv. The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable to the Company for 
the year ended March 31, 2019. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2019 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/Nsoo016 
Chartered Accountants 

Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number: 078571 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under 
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act 

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Midday 
Infomedia Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (I CAl). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

4· Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement oft he financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to financial 
statements. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes 
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

7· Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control controls with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2019 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/Nsoo016 
Chartered Accountants 

Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number: 078571 
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1. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation, of fixed assets (Property Plant and Equipment). 

(b) The fixed assets (Property Plant and Equipment) are physically verified by the Management 
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three years 
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Company and the nature of its 
assets (Property Plant and Equipment). Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets 
(Property Plant and Equipment) has been physically verified by the Management during the year 
and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on fixed assets (Property Plant and 
Equipment) to the financial statements, are held in the name ofthe Company. 

ii. The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as 
compared to book records were not material. 

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)( c) ofthe said Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the 
investments made. The Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or 
security to the parties covered under Section 186. Further, the Company has not granted any 
loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered 
under Section 185. 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 
74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. 

vi. The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company. 

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed 
statutory dues in respect of professional tax, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases, 
and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, goods and service tax and other material statutory 
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, or goods and 
service tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
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vm. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation 
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment ofloans or borrowings to any financial 
institution or bank as at the balance sheet date. The Company does not have loans or borrowings 
from Government, nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date. 

1x. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material 
fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during 
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management. 

xi. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

xu. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions 
of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, 
Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

x1v. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures during the year under audit. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 
3(xiv) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xv. The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 27, 2019 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016 
Chartered Accountants 

Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number: 078571 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AI MARCH 31. 2019 

(All amounts 1n INR Lakhs, unless othefWise stated) 
As at As at 

Notes March 31 2019 March 31 2018 
ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 
Financial assets 
i. Investments 

loans 
1ii Other finanoal assets 
Other non-C~Jrrent assets 
Non- current tax assets (net) 
Deferred tax assets 
Total non-current assets 

Current assets 
Inventories 
Financial assets 
i Investments 
il. Trade receivables 
li1 Cash and cash equivalents 
ov Bank balances other than (iii) above 
v loans 
111 Other finanoal assets 
Other current assets 
Assets classified as held for sele 
Total current assets 

Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equ1ty share capotal 
Other equity 

Equity component of compound finaooal1nstruments 
Reserves and surplus 
Other reserves 

Total eguity 

LIABIUT1ES 
Non-current liabilities 
Financiall1ab1htles 
i BorrOIMngS 
Non- current tax liabilities (net) 
Employee benefit obhgauons 
Total non-current Jiabllitles 

Current liabllitios 
Financial habillhes 

3 

5 (a) 
5 (c) 
5 (f) 

6 
7 
16 

8 

5 (a) 
5 (b) 
5 (d) 
5(e) 
5 (c) 
5(1) 

9 
10 

11 (a) 

11 (b) 
11 (c) 

12 (a) 
13 
14 

I BorrOIMngs 12 (a) 
Trade payables 12 (c) 
(a) total outstanding dues of m1cro and small enterprises 
(b) total outstand•ng dues other than m1cro and small enterpnses 

iii. Other financial liabilities 12 (b) 
Employee benefit obligations 14 
Other current hablhtoes 15 
Total current liabilities 

'rotalliabilities 

Total e ui and liabilities 

The above balance sheet should be read in conJunction With the accompanY! 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants llP 
Form Reg1strahon Number (012754N/N500016) 

Chartered Accoonta~ 

h~ 
Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number-078571 

Place: Mumba1 

Date. May 27, 2019 

Place· Mumba1 

Date. May 27, 2019 

6,592.20 2,974.65 

26.24 51.24 
014 

241 25 22245 
2062 3977 
9609 

279.61 329 32 
7 256.01 3 617.57 

49861 47241 

1,724 42 1,750.46 
3,236 49 2,943.58 

278.84 331 26 
300 2.06 
7 40 16 36 
3 35 7 59 

411 .07 46964 
505.75 485.41 

6 668.93 6 478.77 

13,924.94 10 096.34 

1,98703 1.987 03 

1,479 15 1,479 15 
4,226 48 3,671 75 
(101.90) (84 54) 

7,590.76 7,053.39 

2,300.75 12.00 
1536 

276 78 225 85 
2,577.53 253.21 

1,201 92 633 37 

1.031 00 1,044 79 
687 33 369.36 

14 57 20.19 
821 83 72203 

3,756.65 2 789.74 
6,334.18 3042.95 

10 096.34 

"'""'''"!;: ... ct \>~ 
Ap rva PuroM 

Oir~o~ j ~ J 
N1l~·· 

~~ 
Company Secretary 



MIDQAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANQ LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDEP MARCH 31.2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwtse stated) 
Yearended Yearended 

Notes March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

Revenue from operations 17 10,888.13 11 ,460.60 
Other income 18 (a) 5.36 21 .06 
Other gains/(losses) - net 18 (b! 79.62 54.24 
Total Income 10 973.11 11 535.90 

Expenses 
Cost of materials consumed 19 2,719.66 2,718.24 
Employee benefit expense 20 3,712.71 3,737 93 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 21 544.81 621 .28 
Other expenses 22 3,148.43 3,264 45 
Finance costs 23 53.67 12.92 
Total ex~nses 10,179.28 10,354.82 

Profit before tax 793.83 1,181.08 

Income tax expense 24 
Current tax 175.96 460.24 
Deferred tax 59.04 18.28 

Total tax ex~nse 235.00 478.52 
Profit for the ;tear 558.83 702.56 

Other comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Changes in fair value of equity instruments at FVOCI 11 (25.00) (19.63) 
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 14 (5.79) 0. 11 
Income tax relating to these items 11 9.33 (0.09) 

Other comerehensive mcome I (exeense) for the ~ear. net of tax {21.46) (19.61) 
Total comerehensive Income for the ~ear 537.37 682.95 

Earnings per equity share 
Basic earnings per share 25 2.81 3.54 
Diluted earnings per share 25 2.81 354 

The above stalement of profit and loss should be read In conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Pnce Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 
Firm Registration Number (012754N/N500016) 
Chartered Accounta_nt~ .. J 

~~~ 
Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number-078571 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 27, 2019 

e Board of Directors 

Dire or 

Sand~2,a 
Chief Executive Officer 

~~~ 
Company Secretary 

Date: May 27, 2019 

~hi~~ 
D:;o~~-. 
~ 
Chief Financial Officer 



MIPPA Y INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 

Cash flow from operating activities 

Profit before tax 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Interest income classified as investing cash flows 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Gain on sale of asset held for sale 
Gain on sale of investments 
Dividend Income 
Bad debts written-off 
Loss allowance for doudtful debts and advances 
Liability no longer required written back 
Change in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Unrealised foreign exchange gain 
Impairment loss of Investment properties on re-classification as 
assets held for sale 
Finance costs 
Property, plant and equipment wntten-off 
Loss on sale of Investments 
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 

Change in operating assets and liabilities 
(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables 
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories 
(lncrease)/Decrease in loans 
(lncrease)/Decrease in other financial assets 
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non-current assets 
(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assets 
lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payables 
lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities 
lncrease/(Decrease) in employee benefit obligations 
lncrease/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 

Cash generated from operations 

Income taxes paid 

Net cash inflow from operating activities 

Cash flows from Investing activities 
Payments tor purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sale of assets class1fted as held for sale 
Payments for purchase of investments 
Proceeds from maturity of bank deposits 
Proceeds from sale of investments 
Dividend Income 
Payments for purchase of Investment properties 
Proceeds from sale of Investment properties 
Interest received 

Net cash outflow from Investing activities 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs. unless otherwise stated) 
Yearended Yearended 

Notes March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

3 
18 (a) 
18 (b) 
18 (b) 
18 (b) 

22 
22 

18 (b) 

18 (b) 

18 (b) 

18 (b) 

23 
22 

5 (f) 

7 

3 (a) 
3 (a) 
10 

5 (a) 
5 (e) 
5 (a) 

10 
10 

793.83 

544.81 
(5.36) 
0.66 

(6.74) 
(17.56) 

35.76 
58.14 
(4.27) 

(123.95) 

7.71 

53.67 

(18.81) 

(432.16) 
(26.20) 

9.10 
4.25 

19.15 
58.57 
(9.52) 

(109.67) 
39.52 

100.30 

971 .23 

(287 41) 

683.82 

(4,164.92) 
1 90 

16.34 
(350.00) 

517.54 

7.22 
4.42 

(3,967.50) 

1,181 .08 

621.28 
(20.04) 

(0 39) 

(17.21) 
(1 .02) 
23.40 
28.50 
(7 .01) 

(50.31) 

3.13 
39.95 

12.92 
6.94 
0.74 

(17 18) 

(284 52) 
569.00 

(4.67) 
2.09 

19.10 
(277.55) 
(561 74) 

9641 
843 

(44 71) 

1,326.62 

(354 44) 

972.18 

(178.35) 
086 

(2,575 05) 
17 .34 

1,142.21 
1.02 

(4.13) 
62 71 
2004 

(1,513.35) 



MIDPAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs. unless otherwise stated) 
Yearended Yearended 

Notes March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Interest paid 
Proceeds from Banks/Financial Institutions/Related parties 12 (a) 
Repayments to Banks/Financial Institutions/Related parties 12 (a) 

Net cash outflow from financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 

Cash and cash egulvalents at end of the year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per above comprise of the following: 
Cash and cash equivalents 5 (d) 

Balances per statement of cash flows 

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanyrng note 

As per our report of even date attached 

(54.24) (13.45) 
3,475.50 633.37 
(190.00) (198.16) 

3,231 .26 421.76 

(52.42) (119.41) 

331.26 450.67 

278.84 331.26 

278.84 331 26 

278.84 331.26 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP 
Firm RegistratJon Number (012754NfN500016) 
Chartered Accountants 

e Board of Directors 

~~.;I 
Anurag Khandelwal 
Partner 
Membership Number-078571 

Place: Mumbal 

Date: May 27, 2019 

re 
ctor 

Sood .. ~ 
Chief Executive Officer 

~~~ 
Komal~ 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 27, 2019 

~;u~o£~ 
D~~~ 
~--
Chief Financral Officer 



A. Equity share capital 
Particulars 
As at March 31, 2017 

MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

Notes Amount 
1,987.03 

Changes in equity share capital 11 (_a) 
As at March 31, 2018 1,987.03 
Changes in equity share capital 11 (!.:::a:L) __ _ 
As at March 31,2019 1,987.03 

-· _ .... ·-· -,- ... ..~ 
Equity component of 

Particulars Notes compound financial 
Instruments 

Balance as at March 31 , 2017 1,479.15 

Profit for the year 11 (b) -
Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2018 11 (c) . 

Total comprehensive income for the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,479.15 

Profit for the year 11 (b) -
Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31 , 2019 11 (c) -

Total comprehensive income for the year . 

Balance as at March 31, 2019 1,479.15 

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Reserves and Surplus Other reserves Total 
Securities Premium Retained FVOCI • equity 

Other equity 
account eaminas investments 

2,199.41 769.67 (64.82) 4 383.41 

- 702.56 702.56 
- 0.11 (19.72) (19.61) 

- 702.67 (19.72) 682.95 

2,199.41 1,472.34 (84.54) 5 066.36 

- 558.83 - 558.83 
- (4.10) (17.36) (21 .46) 

. 554.73 (17.36) 537.37 

2,199.41 2,027.07 . (1Q1.9.Q} - - 5,603.73 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting polic ies 

Notes referred t o and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Background 

Midday lnfomedia Umited ("the Company• or "MIL") is a company limited by shares, incorporated and is 
domiciled in India. The Company is engaged in the business of printing and publication of Newspapers in 
India and has registered office at 41h Floor, RNA corporate park, off western express highway, kalanagar, 
Sandra (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. The Company is a public limited company and wholly owned 
subsidiary of Jagran Prakashan Limited (Immediate Holding company). 

Note 1: Significant accounting policies 

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial 
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise 
stated. 

(a) Basis of preparation 

(i) Compliance with lnd AS 

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015], as amended, other relevant provisions of the Act and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. 

(ii) Historical cost convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following: 

• certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value; 

• assets held for sale- measured at fair value less cost to sell; and 

• defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value and 

(iii) New and amended standards adopted by the company 

The company has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time for their annual 
reporting period commencing from 1 April 2018 

• lnd AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

• Amendment to lnd AS 12, Income Taxes 

The company had to change its accounting policies following the adoption of IND AS 115. This is 
disclosed in note 17. New and amended standard listed above did not have any impact on the amounts 
recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods. 



Midday lnfomedia Lim ited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and fo rming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(b) Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent 'Nith the internal reporting provided to the Chief 
operating decision maker viz. the Board of Directors, who are responsible for making strategic decisions and 
assessing the financial performance and position of the Company. Refer note 17 for segment information 
presented. 

(c) Foreign currency translation 

(Q Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are 
presented in Indian Rupees {INR), which is Company's functional and presentation currency. 

(ii) Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates 
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and 
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange 
rates are generally recognised in profit or loss. 

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borro'Ning costs are presented in the statement of 
profit and loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the 
statement of profit and loss on a net basis 'Nithin other gains I {losses). 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange 
rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at 
fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non
monetary assets and liabilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation differences on non-monetary 
assets such as equity investments classified as FVOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income. 

(d) Revenue Recognition 

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of advertisement space, sale of airtime, printing and 
publication of newspaper and job work charges. 

In the current year, the company has applied lnd AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. lnd AS 15 
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition. Far more prescriptiVe guidance has been added in lnd 
AS 115 to deal with specific; scenarios. The company has applied lnd AS 115 retrospectively without 
restatement, 'Nith the cumulative effect of initial application recognised as an adjustment to the opening 
balance of retained earnings at April 1, 2018. In accordance with the transition guidance, lnd AS 115 has only 
been applied to contracts that are incomplete as at April 1, 2018. The adoption of lnd AS 115 did not have any 
material impact on the financial statements of the company. 

~== ...... 



Midday lnfomedia limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 201 9 

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer and excludes 
amount collected on behalf of third parties. The company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a 
product or service to a customer. 

The company recognises unearned revenue (i.e. contract liabilities) for consideration received in respect of 
unsatisfied performance obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the Balance Sheet. 
Similarly, if the company satisfies a performance obligation before it receives the consideration, the company 
recognises as unbilled revenue (i.e. contract assets) in its Balance Sheet, depending on whether something 
other than the passage of time is required before the consideration is due. A refund liability (included in other 
current liabilities) is recognised for the variable consideration payable to the customer in relation to sales made 
until the end of the reporting period. The validity of assumptions used to estimate variable consideration is 
reassessed annually. 

(i) Advertisement 

Revenue from sale of advertisement space is recognized (net of volume discounts), as and when the relevant 
advertisement is published. Revenue against all barter-transactions is recognised at the time of actual 
performance of the contract to the extent of performance completed by either party against its part of contract 
and is measured at fair value in reference to non-barter transactions. 

(ii) Sale of Newspaper 

Revenue from sale is recognised on dispatch, net of credits for unsold copies, which coincides with transfer of 
significant risks and rewards. Subscription revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the life of the 
subscription. 

(iii) Others 

Revenue from printing job work is recognised on delivery of goods after completion as set out in the relevant 
contracts. 

(e) Property, plant and equipment 

Freehold land is carried at historical cosl All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at 
historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the 
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component 
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are 
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

Transition to lnd AS 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting po licies 

Notes referred to and f orming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 201 9 

Depreciation methods, estimated usefullrves and residual value 

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on pro-rata basis on the Written-Down 
Value method over the estimated useful lives of the assets prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013, which are as follows: 

Nature of asset Useful life (In vears) 

Building 30 & 48* 

Plant and Machinery 15 

Office Eouipment 05 

Furniture and Fixtures 10 

Vehicles 08 

Computer 03 

• further adjusted for life already expired at the time of acquisition 

The same represent the consumption pattern and is based on technical evaluation done by management. 
The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets' residual values 
and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the useful life or over the shorter of the asset's useful life 
and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership at the end 
of the lease term. Leasehold land are depreciated over the lease term. 

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carry1ng 
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and 
are recognised within 'Other (losses)/gains' in the statement of profit or loss. 

(f) Intangible Assets 

(i) Title 

Title "Midday -Delhi" is carried at historical cost. It has an infinite useful life and subsequently carried at cost 
less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. 

(ii) Website Development 

Website development cost is stated at cost of development (net of accumulated amortisation). 
Amortisation of website development is carried out on a systematic basis over the useful life and 
accordingly, these are amortised on straight line basis over their estimated useful life of three years. 

Transition to lnd AS 

On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible 
assets recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as 
the deemed cost of the intangible assets. ~l ,:: , 

~
c-7.,. \ 
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Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and fo rming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(g) Impairment of assets 

Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset 
(tangible and intangible) may be impaired. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which 
the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of 
an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash 
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed 
for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

(h) Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-tenn, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in 
current liabilities in the balance sheet 

(i) Trade receivables 

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services perfonned in the ordinary course of business. 
Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional, and are 
assessed for loss allowance, if any, in subsequent periods. 

(j) Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of raw materials comprises cost of 
purchases. Cost of inventories also include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 
location and condition. Costs are assigned to individual items of inventory on the basis of first-in first-out basis. 
Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. Net realisable value is the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the 
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

(k) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale 

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount '1.111 be recovered 
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly 
probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for 
assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual 
rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement. 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Non-current assets (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortised while 
they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group 
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised. 

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are 
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as 
held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet. 

(I) Investments and other financial assets 

(i) Classification 

The Company clas.sifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 
• those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through 

profit or loss), and 
• those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the 
contractual terms of cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other 
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in 
which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the 
Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity 
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. 

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those 
assets changes. 

(ii) Recognition 

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on 
which the Company commits to purchase or sell the financial asset. 

(iii) Measurement 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 
financial asset not at fair value through profrt or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through 
profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. 



Midday lnfomedia Umited 

Significant accounting polic ies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financia l statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

For debt instruments, subsequent measurement depends on the Company's business model for 

managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement 
categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments: 

• Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash 

flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or 
loss on a debt investment that Is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a 

hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. 
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective 

interest rate method. 

• Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of 

contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent 
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCI). Movements in the canying amount are taken through OCI, except for the 

recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses 

which are recognised in profrt or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative 
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised 

in other gains/ {losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income 
using the effective interest rate method. 

• Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or 

FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is 
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship 

is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other 
gainsl(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is 

included in other income. 

For equity instruments, the Company measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the 

Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments 

in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and 

losses to profrt or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other 
income when the Company's right to receive payments is established. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other 
gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment 

losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in 

fair value. 



Midday lnfomedia Umited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of f inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(IV) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its 
assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied 
depends on whether there has been a signifiCant increase in credit risk. Note 35 details how the 
Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk 

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach required by lnd AS 
109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from 
initial recognition of the receivables. Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected 
credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used practical expedient as 
permitted under lnd AS -1 09 'Financial instruments'. This expected credit loss allowance is 
computed based on provision matrix which takes into account historically observed default 
rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking 
estimates. 

(v) Derecognition of financial assets 

A financial asset is derecognised only when: 
• the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or 
• retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the entity has transferred an asset. the Company evaluates whether it has tmnsferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial 
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of 
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised. 

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not 
retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the 
asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

{vi) Income recognition 

Interest income: Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate 
method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future casl) receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. 
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by 
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment and 
extension) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 



Midday lnfomedia Umited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(m) Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there 
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be 
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of 
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

(n) Trade and other payables 
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of 
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within due dates. Trade and 
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the 
reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost 
using the effective interest method. 

(o) Borrowings 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the 
redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest 
method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the 
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred unttl 
the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will 
be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of 
the facility to which it relates. 

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, 
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been 
extingwshed or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets 
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer 
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a 
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the 

effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the 
liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial 
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach. 



Midday lnfomedia Umited 

Significant accounting polic ies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended Marc h 31, 2019 

(p) Income tax 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income 
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable 
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at 
the balance sheet date. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns IMth respect to 
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where 
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the 
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax 
is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a 
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax 
loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially 
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax 
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it IS 

probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets 
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and 
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a 
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in 
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

(q) Leases 

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as lessee, has substantially all the risks and 
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease's inception 
at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The 
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities 
as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is 
charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the 
remaining balance of the liability for each period. 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company 
as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives 
received from the lessor) are charged to profrt or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease 
unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the 
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(r) Employee benefits 

(i) Short tenn obligations 

liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly 
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are 
recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at 
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current 
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet. 

(ii) Other long tenn employee benefit obligations 

The Company's contribution to Employee Provident fund, Employee State Insurance Fund and 
Employee's Pension Scheme 1995 are charged to revenue. These are defined contribution plans and the 
Company deposits these amounts with the fund administered and managed by the provident fund/ 
Employees State Insurance authorities. The Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from 
the contributions made on monthly basis. 

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless 
of when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

(iii) Post-employement obligations 

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: 

(a) Defined benefit plan of gratuity where gratuity fund is not recognised by the income tax 
authorities and is administered and managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India; and 

(b) Defined contribution plans such as provident fund. 

Gratuity obligations 

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair 
value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the 
projected unit credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefrt obligation is determined by discounting the estimated 
Mure cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on 
government bonds that have tenns approximating to the tenns of the related obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined 
benefrt obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefits 
expense in the statement of profrt and loss. 



Midday lnfomedia Lim ited 

Significant accounting po licies 

Notes referred to and fo rming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive 
income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the 
balance sheet. 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or 
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or Joss as past service cost. 

Defined contribution plans 

The Company's contributions to employee provident fund, employee state insurance fund and 
employees' pension scheme, 1995 are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the 
contributions are recognised as employee benefits expense when they are due. The Company 
deposits these amounts with the fund administered and managed by the provident fund/employee 
state insurance authorities. The Company has no further payment obligations once the 
contributions have been paid. 

(iv) Termination benefits 

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal 
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. 
The Company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the folloWing dates: (a) when the 

Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b) when the entity recognises costs 
for a restructuring that is within the scope of lnd AS 37 and involves the payment of termination 
benefits. In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are 
measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more 
than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value. 

(s) Provisions 

Provisions for legal claims, volume discounts and returns are recognised when the Company has a 
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are 
not recognised for future operating losses. 

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement 
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the 
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be 
small. 

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required 
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the 
present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the 
risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as 
interest expense. 



Midday lnfomedia Umited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(t) Borrowing costs 

General and specific borroiNing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production 
of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset 
for its intended use or sale. 

Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended 
use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their 
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. 

Other borroiNing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

(u) Contributed equity 

Equity shares are classified as equity. 

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a 
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. 

(v) Earnings per share 

(i) Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company 
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted 
for bonus elements in equity shares, if any, issued during the year and excluding treasury shares 

(ii) Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per 
share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs 
associated INith dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of additional 
equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential 
equity shares. 

(w) Recent accounting pronouncements 

Standards issued but not yet effective 

(i) lnd AS 116- Leases 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified lnd AS 116 'Leases' which is effective 
from April 1, 2019 which supersedes lnd AS 17, Leases. The new standard on leases 
requires that lessees bring virtually all leases onto the balance sheet, apply1ng a 'right-of
use asset' model that would recognise an asset on the lessee's balance sheet 
(representing its right to use the leased asset over the lease term), and recognise a 
corresponding liability to make future lease payments. The standard provides certain 
recognition exemptions which allow companies to recognise lease payments as an 
expense. Entities may use retrospective approach, modified retrospective approach or a 
modified simplified approach to transition to lnd AS 116. The Company IS evaluating the 
requirements of lnd AS 116 and its effect on the financial statements. 

pt~ ·-~~y ·. * 
-.....; 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(ii) Appendix C to lnd AS 12- Uncertainty over income tax treatments 

On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 containing Appendix C to lnd AS 
12, Uncertainty over income tax treatments which is to be applied while performing the 
determination of taxable profit (or toss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits 
and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under lnd AS 12. 
According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant 
tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies 
have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute 
the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining 
taxable profit (tax loss) , tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. 

The standard permits two possible methods of transition - i) Full retrospective approach -
Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting 
period presented in accordance with lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in 
Accounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with 
cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial 
application, without adjusting comparatives. 

The effective date for adoption of lnd AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning on 
or after April 1, 2019. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment 
on the financial statements. 

(iii) Amendments to lnd AS 12 -Income taxes 

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of 
dividends as defined in lnd AS 109, 'Financial Instruments', when it recognises a liability 
to pay a dividend. The income tax consequences of dividends are linked more directly to 
past transactions or events that generated distributable profits than to distributions to 
owners. Therefore, an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of dividends in 
profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity 
originally recognised those past transactions or events. This amendment is effective for 
annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company is currently evaluating 
the effect of this amendment on the financial statements. 

(iv) Amendments to lnd AS 19- Plan amendments, curtailment or settlement 

The amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions to determine current 
service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment, 
curtailment or settlement; and to recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or 
a gain or loss on settlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not 
previously recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. This amendment is 
effective for annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The Company is currently 
evaluating the effect of this amendment on the financial statements. 



Midday lnfomedia Limited 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes referred to and forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

(v) Amendments to lnd AS 23 - Borrowing costs 

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the 
related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the 
funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general 
borrowings. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the 
financial statements. 

(x) Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in 
lakhs with two decimals thereof as per the requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated. 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 2: Critical estimates and judgements 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will 
seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's 
accounting policies. This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or 
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions 
turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates 
and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each 
affected line item in the financial statements. 

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are: 

(a) Estimated fair value of Investment in equity instruments, mutual funds and private equity fund -Note 32 

(b) Estimated useful life of tangible and intangible asset- Note 3 & 4 

(c) Estimation of defined benefit obligations- Note 14 

(d) Contingencies - Note 26 - Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of 
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies I claim I litigations against the Company as it is not possible to 
predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy. 

(e) Loss allowance trade receivables- Note 34 

(f) Estimation of current tax expense and deferred tax 

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 

Note 3 : Property, plant and equipment 

Year ended March 31. 2018 
Gross carrying amount 

Leasehold Buildings Leasehold 
Land Improvements 

Plant and 
Machinery 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs. unless otherwise stated) 

Furniture and Vehicles Office Computers Total 
Fixture Equipment 

Opening gross canying amount 316.19 854.63 293.56 2,934.29 82.63 84.81 22.31 115.27 4,703.69 
Additions 19.21 1.72 73.43 3.86 13.29 66.84 178.35 
Disposals/adjustmenls - - (30.00) - - (5.65) (35.65) 
Closing gross carrying amount 316.19 873.84 295.28 2,977.72 86.49 84.81 35.60 176.46 4,846.39 

Accumulated depreciation 
Openingaccumulateddepreciation 7.52 152.80 33.50 995.89 13.56 34.69 7.70 33.04 1,278.70 
Depreciation charge during the year 3.75 67.12 64.10 370.75 19.02 15.66 10.35 70.53 621.28 
Disposals/adjustments - - (23.06) - - - (5.18) (28.24) 
Closing accumulated depreciation 11.27 219.92 97.60 1,343.58 32.58 50.35 18.05 98.39 1,871 .74 

Closing net carrying amount 

Year ended March 31. 2019 
Gross carrying amount 

304.92 653.92 197.68 1,634.14 53.91 34.46 17.55 78.07 2,974.65 

Opening gross carrying amount 316.19 873.84 295.28 2,977.72 86.49 84.81 35.60 176.46 4,846.39 
Additions - 4,1 17.00 - 0.70 0.47 46.75 4,164.92 
Disposals/adjustments (4.63) (19.92) (24.55) 
Closing gross carrying amount 316.19 4,990.84 295.28 2,973.09 87.19 84.81 36.07 203.29 8,986.76 

Accumulated depreciation 
Opening accumulated depreciation 11.27 219.92 97.60 1,343.58 32.58 50.35 18.05 98.39 1,871. 74 
Depreciation charge during the year 3.75 70.89 64.08 317.91 14.31 10.76 6.30 56.81 544.81 
Disposals/adjustments (3.42) (18.57) (21 .99) 
Closing accumulated depreciation 15.02 290.81 161.68 1,658.07 46.89 61 .11 24.35 136.63 2,394.56 

Closing net carrying amount 301.17 4,700.03 133.60 1,315.02 

Notes: 
a) Vehicles include the following amounts where the Company is a lessee under a finance lease: 

As at 
March 31. 2019 

Cost 82.77 
Accumulated depreciation 
Net carrying amount 

64.26 
18.51 

40.30 

As at 
March 31. 2018 

116.35 
81.92 
34.43 

23.70 11.72 66.66 6,592.20 

The lease term in respect of assets acquired under finance leases expire within five years. Upon expiry of lease, the asset will be transferred ~- .. 
automatically without paying any additional value. ~ 

b) Refer note 27 for contractual commitments relating to property, plant and equipment. 

c) Refer note 12 (a) for informatlon on property. plant and equipment pledged as security by the company 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 

Note 4 : Intangible assets 

Year ended March 31,2018 
Gross carrying amount 
Opening gross carrying amount 
Additions 
Closing gross carrying amount 

Accumulated amortisation 
Opening accumulated amortisation 
Amortisation charge for the year 
Closing accumulated amortisation 

Closing net carrying amount 

Year ended March 31,2019 

Gross carrying amount 
Opening gross carrying amount 
Additions 
Closing gross~r_rying amount 

Accumulated amortisation 
Opening accumulated amotisation 
Amortisation charge for the year 
Closing accumulated amortisation 

Closing net carrying amount 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Website Development 
Cost 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

Total 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22 . .53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 

22.53 



MIDDAY INFOMEQIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2019 

Note 5 : Financial assets 

5 (a) Non-current Investments 

Investment in private equity fund at FVOCI 

Unquoted 
17 (March 31, 2018. 17) units in Morpheus media fund 

Total (equity funds) 

Total non-current Investments 
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 
A re ate amount of lm alrment In the value of Investments 

5 (a) Current Investments 

Investment in equity instruments 
Unquoted 
22,727 (March 31, 2018. 22,727) Equity Shares of INR 10 
each held in Micro Secure Solutions Limited [Net of 
impairment aggregating to INR 102.27] 

9,260 (March 31, 2018: 9,260) Equity Shares of INR 10 each 
held in Micro Retail Lim1ted [Net of impairment aggregating 
to INR 50.93 ) 

50 (March 31 , 2018 50 ) Equity Shares of INR 100 each 
held in The Press Trust of India 

Total (equity instruments) 

Investment in mutual funds 
Quoted 

Reliance Regular Savings Fund 
Debt plan 656,981 units (March 31 
2018: 656,981 units) 

Reliance Strategic Debt Fund 
10,20,630 unrts (March 31 2018. 
Nil) 

Franklin India Ultra Short Bond 
Fund Super Institutional Plan-Direct 
646,059 units (March 31 2018: 
646,059 units) 

Franklin India Short Term Income 
Plan-Retail Plan-Direct· 21,612 
units (March 31 2018: 21 ,612 units) 

ICICI Prudential FMP Series 82 • 
1136 days 2,000,000 Un1ts (March 
31 2018: 2 ,000,000 Units) 

DSP Blackrock Credit Risk Fund -
Direct Plan- Growth· NIL (March 31 
2018: 692,248 units) 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

26.24 

26.24 

26.24 
170.00 
143.76 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

0.05 

0.05 

169.36 

156.72 

17113 

906.82 

214.00 

As at 
March 31,2018 

51 .24 

51 .24 

51 .24 
170.00 
118.76 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

005 

0.05 

159.04 

155.96 

826.25 

200.60 

203.97 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 

SBI Debt Fund Series -C- 26 - 1125 
days (Direct Growth)-1 ,000,000 
units (March 31 2018: NIL units) 

DHFL Pramerica Credit 
Opportunities Fund-Direct Plan
Growth-NIL (March 31 2018: 
1,433,394 units) 

Total (mutual funds) 

Total current Investments 
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof 
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 
A re ate amount of lm alrment In the value of Investments 

5 (b) Trade receivables 

Trade receivables 
Receivables from related parttes (Refer note 31) 
Less: Loss allowance 
Total receivables 

Break-up of security details 

Trade receivables considered good- Secured 
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured 
Trade receivables whtch have significant increase in credit nsk 
Trade receivables - credit Impaired 
Total 
Loss allowance 

Total trade receivables 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
106.34 

1,724.37 

1,724.37 
1,724.37 

153.25 
153.20 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

3,315.52 
180.95 

(259.98) 
3,236.49 

63.79 
3,432.68 

3,496.47 
(259 98) 

3,236.49 

204.59 

1,750.41 

1,750.41 
1,750.41 

153.25 
153.20 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2,883.03 
262.39 

(201.84) 
2,943.58 

62.87 
3,082.55 

3,14542 
(201.84) 

2,943.58 



MIPPAY INFOMEPIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO ANp FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOB THE YEAR ENPEP MARCH 31. 2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
5 (c) Loans 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

Current Non-current 

Unsecured, Considered Good 
Loans to employees 
Total loans 

5 (d) Cash & Cash equivalents 

Balances wath banks 
In current aocounts 

DeposHs with maturity of less than three months (refer note (I) below] 
C8shonhand 
Totsl cash and cash equivalents 

7 40 
7.40 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

143.74 
127 59 

7 51 
278.84 

(I) These deposals are held as sweep deposals by Yes Bank which are refundable on demand 

5 (e) Other bank balances 

In fiXed deposits held as margan money (refer note (ij below] 
Interest accrued on fiXed deposits 
Total other bank balances 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

200 
1.00 
3.00 

(1) These deposals are held as marg1n money by ICICI Bank agamsl the credit f8Cihty gaven by them 

5 (f) Other financial assets 

Security Deposits 
Unsecured, considered good 
Doubtful 
Less : Loss allowance 

Unbilled Revenue (Refer note (a) below) 

Total other financial assets 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

Current Non-current 

080 241.25 

0.80 241 .25 

2 55 

3.35 241.25 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

Current Non-current 

16.36 
16.36 

As at 

014 
0.14 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

23281 
90.08 

8 37 
331.28 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

200 
006 
2.06 

March 31, 2018 
Current Non-current 

3 73 222 45 
28.30 
28 30 

3 73 22245 

386 

7.59 222.45 

(a) Unbilled revenue represents contract assets where performance obfagabon has been satisfied by the Cofll)8ny against which netther biD has 
been raised nor the consideration has been receaved and is classfied as a finanClal asset. Any amount prevaousty recogmsed as a contract asset as 
reclassified to trade receivables at the point at which the right to consideration becomes unconditiOnal, as only the passage of ume 1s requ1red 
before payment Is due and Invoice is raised to the customer. Unbilled revenue Is tested for Impairment in accordance with lnd AS 109 similar to 
trade receivables 

(I) Advertisement revenue 
Balance at the beginning 
Add . Revenue recogniZed dunng the penod 
Less • InVOiced during the penod 
Less : Impairment I (reversal} during the period 
Add: Translation gaini(Loss) 

Balance at the end 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

386 
2 55 

(3.86) 

2.55 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

7.75 
386 

(7.75) 

3.86 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 I 2019 

Note 6: Other non-current assets 

Prepayments 
Total other non- current assets 

Note 7 : Non- current tax assets (net) 

Opening balance 
Add: Taxes paid during the year 
Less: Current tax payable for the year 
Less: Adjustments for earlier years 
Less: Refund received for earlier years 
Total Current tax assets 

Note 8: Inventories 

Raw materials (includes In transit inventory of INR NIL (March 31 I 

2018· INR 31 .65 )) 
Stores 
Total Inventories 

Note 9: Other current assets 

Prepayments 
Advances to suppliers 
Advances to employees 
Advance to holding company (Refer Note 31) 
Other receivables (Net of Provision: 16.23 (March 31 , 2018: 16.23)
Receivable against exchange contracts- Refer Note 28 
Total other current assets 

Note 10: Assets classified as held for sale 

Plant & Machinery (Refer Note (I) below) 
Investment properties [Refer Note (il) below) 
Total assets classified as held for sale 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise staled) 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

20.62 
20.62 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

(15.36) 
292.13 

(186.77) 
10.81 
(4.72) 
96.09 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

494.83 

3.78 
498.61 

As at 
March 31,2019 

63.96 
46 03 

1 15 
64 25 

235.68 

411 .07 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

505.75 
505.75 

As at 
March 31 , 2018 

39.77 
39.77 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

466.46 

5.95 
472.41 

As at 
March 31,2018 

63 75 
45 24 
0.68 

24638 
113.59 

469.64 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

9.60 
475.81 
485.41 

(Q The Company discarded the hi-hne machine from active use and classified as held for sale in earlier years. In current year 11 
has been sold for INR 16.34 Lakhs. Refer note 29. 

(ii) The Company has various Investment properties which have been purchased under barter arrangements. These Investment 
properties have been re-classified as asset held for sale and measured at lower of its carrying value and fair value less costs 
to sell at the time of reclassification. In previous year, one property has been sold and fair value charge has been recorded 
against certain properties based on fair vaulation done by registered valuer amounting to INR 39.94 Out of the total of INR 
505.75, title Deeds for the Investment properties included above, with the carrying value amounting to INR 271 .76 [March 31 
2018: INR 228.30) are yet to be executed in the name of the company 



MIPOA'f INFOMEOIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TOANQ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENQEO MARCH 31. 20l9 

Note11: Equity ahare capltallnd other equity 

Note 11 (1): Equity ahare capital 

Authorlted equity ahara capital 

As at March 31 2017 
Increase during the year 
Aa It Mtrch 31 2018 
Increase dunng the year 
As at Mtrch 31.2019 

(/)Movements In equity share capn.l 

As at March 31 2017 
Increase during the year 
As at March 31 2018 
Increase dunng the year 
As at March 31 2019 

(a) Terms and rights attached to equity shares 

{All amounts in INR Lekhs. unless otheiWISe stated) 

Number of 
aha rea 

(In Lekhs) Amount 

200.00 2,00000 

20000 2 000 00 

20000 2,00000 

Number of Equity ahara 
a hares capital 

lin Lakhal !oar yaluel 
198.70 1 987.03 

198.70 1 987.03 

198.70 1 987.03 

Equity sh1res have a par value of INR 10. They entiUe the holder to participate in dav1dends, and to share the proceeds of wandlng up the Company in 
proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held Every holder of equaty shares present at a meeting in person or by proxy, Is entitled to one 
110te. and upon a poll each share is entitled to one 110te. 

(b) Conv.nlon of preference shares Into equity aharea 
The Comptny Issued 22.5'14 Cumulabve Non-Convertble Redeemable Preference Shares to Jagran Prakashan Lamated (holdtng company) on July 12 2010 
and July 15, 2010 and are classified as fananciall~bSrty as on transtbon date (refer note 12 (a)) During the financaal year 2015-16, Jagran Prakashan Llmated 
(Sole Preference Shareholder) gave It's consent to convert the said preference shares into equity shares and the said preference shares were converted tnto 
equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 The Company reclassified its authorised share capatal Into equity share capital 

(II) Shares held by holding company 

Jagran Prakashan Umrted 
(immedaata holding company) 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

198 70 

(Ill) Datal/a of shareholder• holding more than 6% sharea In the Company 

Partlcufara 
Jagran Prekashan Limited 
(immediate holding company) 

Aa at 
March 31,2019 

Number of shares 
(In Lekhs) 

198.70 
•;. holding 

100.00% 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

19870 

AI at 
March 31, 2018 

Number of 
shares 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

198 70 

As at 
March 31, 2017 

Number of 
shares 

(In Lekhs) 
198.70 

% holding (in Lakhs) %holding 
10000% 100.00% 198 70 



MIDDAY INEOMEQIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 
Note 11 (b): Reserves & Surplus 

Security premium (i) 
Retained earnings (ii) 
Total reserves and surplus 

(i) Security premium 

Opening balance 
Closing balance 

(II) Retained earnings 

Opening balance 
Net profit for the year 
Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings 
• Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligation (net of tax) 
Closing balance 

Note 11 (c): Other reserves 

As at March 31, 2017 

Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 
Deferred tax 

As at March 31, 2018 

Changes in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 
Deferred tax 
As at March 31, 2019 
Nature and purpose of Reserves & Surplus and other reserves 

Securities premium reserve 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

2,199.41 
2,027.07 
4,226.48 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

2.199.41 
2,199.41 

1.472.34 
558.83 

(4.10) 
2,027.07 

Notes FVOCI • Equity 
Investments 

5 (a) 

5 (a) 

(64.82) 

(19.63) 
(0.09) 

(84.54) 

(25.00) 
7.64 

(101.90) 

As at 
March 31 , 2018 

2,199.41 
1,472.34 
3,671.75 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

2,199.41 
2,199.41 

769.67 
702.56 

0 .11 
1,472.34 

Total other 
reserves 

(64.82) 

(1 9 63) 
(0.09) 

(84.54) 

(25 .00) 
7.64 

(101.90) 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act. 

FVOCI equity investments 
The Company has elected to recognise changes in the fa ir value of certain investments in equity securities in other 
comprehensive income These changes are accumulated with1n the FVOCI equity investments reserve within equity The 
Company transfers amounts from this reserve to retained earnings when the relevant equ1ty secunt1es are derecognised. 



MIQQAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NO!ES REFERRED TO ANQ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE )'EAR ENQEQ MARCH 31. 2019 

Note 12: Financial Liabilities 

Note 12 (a} : Non<urnnt borrowings 

Secured 
Loan from Bank [Refer Note (a} below) 

Term l oan from Bank [Refer Note (b) below) 

Loan from 1inanoal1ns~tub0n (Refer Note (c) below) 

Total non<urrent borrowing• 
l ess: Current matun~ea of long term debt Pncluded In note 
12(b)) 
Non<urrent borrowing a (" per balance ahtet) 

Note (a} 

Maturity Terms of 
date repayment 

March 01, Monthly 
2019 instalments 
February Monthly 
28, 2026 mstalments 
March 16, Monthly 
2020 Instalments 

Coupon/ 
Interest rate 

1025% 

960% 

955% 

(All amounts 10 INR Lakhs, unless othetw1se stated) 

Asat 
March 31, 2019 

2,723.83 

12.00 

2,735.83 
435.08 

2 300.76 

AI at 
March 31, 2018 

5.91 

22.89 

28.80 
1680 

12.00 

The Company ava.led loan ftom ICICI Bank 101' Pllehale of vehicle Which was repeyable by way of monthly onsuolmentt Repayment penod was from May 20141./P to Mardl2019 The loan was 
second by way ol hypoehtcat>on ol vehocle The loan hal been fully repaJd clJmg the current financial year 

Note (b) 
Term loan from ICICI Bri tal<en on 18111 Match. 2019 catryr~g a vanable rat. ol ,..._st o/I-MCLR-1Y pkll spread to be rtMI ellhe end of _.ery year from 1he da:e of dusb<.narnenl of loan 
The loan 11 payM)Ie in 84 monthly InStalments of INR 32 ~ each along woth rncnhly nteresl from 1he elate olloan The loan IS seco.nd by way of ••~e charge on rvnovllble ~ 
(bu•ldO'lll) beO'lg fnene.d by the bank 

Note (c) 
The Company hat availed loan from BMW Financial Serv.ces for purchase of veNole WhiCfl•t beong repaid by way of monthly nslalments. repayment periOd is from Apri 20151JP 10 March 2020 
The toen 11 MCU'ed by way of hypothecation of vehiCle 



MIQQAY INFOMEOIA LIMITED 

NOTES BEFEBBEQ TO ANQ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOB THE YEAR ENQEQ MARCH 31. 2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherw1se stated) 
Note 12 (a) :Currant borrowings 

~ 
Overdraft faciity availed from ICICI Bank 
[Refer Note (a) below! 

Total current borrowfnga 
Less: Interest accrued (included in note 12 Cb)) 
Current borrowfnga (aa per ~lance ahHt) 

Note (a) 

Matu rtty Term a of 
data repayment 

Coupon/ 
Interest rate 

Payable on Payable on 8.40% 
demand demand MCLR·6M 

Aut 
March 31, 2019 

1,201 .92 

1,201 92 

1,201.92 

Overdraft lacihues ava•led from ICICI Bank and are secured by hypothecallon of Investments of the Company Refer Note 5(a) 

Net debt reconciliation 
This sect1on sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for penod presented. 

Otharanat. 
Particulars 

Net surplus/( debt) as at April 01 , 2017 
Cash nows 
Interest expense 
Interest paid 
Net surplus/ debt as at March 31 2018 

Cash flows 
Interest expense 
Interest paid 
Nat surplus/ debt aa at March 31 201 !I 

Note 12 (b) : Other financial liabilities 

Current 
Current matuntles of long-term debt 
Interest accrued and due 
Secunty deposit rece1ved from agents 
Employee benefits payable 
Book Overdraft 
Total other current flnanclalllabllitiea 

Note12 (c): Trade payablaa 

Currant 
Total Outstand.ng dues of micro enterpnses and small enterprises; and 

Current 
lnveatrnent. 

250.10 
1,500 41 

. 

. 
1 760.51 

(26.05) 
. 
. 

1724.46 

I otal outstanding dues of cred1tors other than micro enterprises and small enlerpnses 
Payable to related part11s (refer note 31) 
Payable to others 

Total trade payablaa 

Cash and cash 
eaulvalent. 

45067 
(1 19 41) 

. 

. 
331.26 

(52 42) . 
. 

278.14 

Uabllitiea from financing activities 

Fixed deposita Non <urrant 
wfth banks borrowings 

. (44.05) 

. 1525 . (3 61) 

. 361 

. (28.80 

. (2.707.03) 

. (11 70) 

. 11 70 

. (2 735.83 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

435.08 
9 .35 

124.21 
118 69 

687.33 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

294 09 
736 91 

1 031.00 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

633.37 

633.37 

633.37 

Toul 

656.72 
1,396 25 

(3.61) 
3.61 

2 052.97 

(2,785.50) 
(11 70) 
11 70 

732.53 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

16.80 

122 74 
15246 
7736 

369.36 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

122 48 
922 31 

1 044.79 

Based on the informs bon available with the company. none of its vendors are MICro and Small Enterpnses as defined under the M1cro, Small and Med1um Enterpnses 
Development Act (MSMEO), 2006 

Note 13: Non- currant t.x liabilities (nat) 

Opening balance 
Add Taxes paid dunng the year 
Add Taxes paid for prev~ous year 
less Current tax payable for the year 
Less. AdJUstments for ear1~er years 
Less· Refund received for earlier years 
Toul Current t.x liabilities 

Aaat 
March 31, 2018 

(90 44) 
(445 87) 

(1000) 
45499 

5.25 
101 43 
16.36 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR !HE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 
(All amounts 1n INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 14: Employee benefit obligations 

Leave obligations (i) 
Gratuity (ii) 
Total Employee benefit obligations 

(i) Leave obligations 

Current 
14.57 

14.57 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

Non-current 
97.60 

179.18 
276.78 

The leave obligations cover the Company's liability for earned leave which are classified as other long term benefits. 

(ii) Post employment obligations - Gratuity 

Total 
112.17 
179.18 
291.35 

Current 
2019 

20.19 

As at 
March 31 , 2018 

Non-current 
93.61 

132.24 
225.85 

Total 
113.80 
132.24 
246.04 

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of 
gratuity payable on retiremenUtermination is the employee's last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days' salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity 
plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be 
maintained over a period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments. 

(iii) Defined contribution plans 

(a) Provident fund I Pension 
The Company also has a defined contnbution plan. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made 
to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contnbuted and it has no further contractual or any constructive obligatiOn. The 
expense recogn1sed dunng the period towards defined contnbubon plan is INR 115.55 (March 31 , 2018 . INR 118.88). 

YearEnded YearEnded 
March 31 , 2019 March 31, 2018 

Em lo ers' contribution to rovident fund • 56.29 57.25 
• Included in contribution to employees prov1dent and other funds under employee benefit expenses [refer note 20) 
(b) State funds 
During the Year, the Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Particulars 
Year Ended Year Ended I 
March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

Employers' Contribution to Employees' Pension Scheme, 1995 • 50.57 51 .64 
Employers' Contribution to Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948* 

8.69 9.99 
Total 115.55 118.88 
• included in contribution to employees provident and other funds under employee benefit expenses [refer note 20). 

The amounts recognised in the balance shoot and tho movements in the net defined benefit obligat.ion ovor the year are as follows: 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENPED MARCH 31 . 2019 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise staled) 

Particulars 
Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount 
lobliaation !assets 

April 01 , 2017 369.29 (235.01) 134.28 
Current service cost 30.83 - 30.83 
Interest expense/(income) 25.79 - 25.79 
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 425.91 (235.01) 190.90 

Remeasurements 
Return on plan assets. exdudang amounts included in interest - (17.62) (17.62) 
expense/Qncome) 
(Gain)lloss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
(Gain)lloss from change in financial assumptions - - -
Experience (gains)flosses (1.68) 1.57 (0.11) 

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (1 .68) (16.05) (17.73) 

-
Employer contributions - (50.00) (50.00) 
Past Service Cost 9.07 - 9.07 
Benefit payments (34.50) 34 50 -
March 31 2018 398.80 (266.56 132.24 

Particulars 
Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount 
lobliaation assets 

April 01, 2018 398.80 (266.56) 132.24 
Current service cost 33.17 - 33.17 
Interest expensel(income) 28.24 - 28.24 
Total amount recognised In profit or loss 460.21 (266.56) 193.65 

-
Remeasurements -
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts Included in Interest - (20.25) (20.25) 
expense/(income) 
(Gain )/loss from change in demographic assumptions - -
(Gain)/loss from change in finanCial assumptions - 2.13 2.13 
Experience (gains)llosses 3.65 3.65 

To tal amount recognised in other comprehensive income 3.65 (18.12) (14.47) 

-
Employer contributions - -
Past Servace Cost - -
Benefit payments (38.80) 38.80 -
Marc::h31, 20"1_9 

--·---- -
425.06 (245.88) 179.'(8 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

···- ---···~- ···- ---- -------- - ---- -- ·-. ··-- -- ---·- --- --

Particulars 
As at As at 
March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

Present value of funded obhgallons 425.06 398.80 
Fair value of olan assets (245.88) 126656) 
Deficit of funded plan 179.18 132.24 
Unfunded plans - -
Deficit of gratuity plan 179.18 132.24 

The Company has no legal obligation to settle the deficit tn the funded plan with an Immediate contribution or addillon one off contribution. The Company intends to continue to contribute the 
defined plan to maintain a target level or fundtng over a period or time based on an estimation of expected gratuity payments. 

(iv) Significant actuarial assumptions were as follows : 

Actuarial assumptions 
As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018 

Discount Rate 7.35% 7.60% 
Salary Growth Rate 4.00% 4.00% 
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 8.34 Years 8.44 Years 
Withdrawal Rates 
18to 30 years 15.00% 15.00% 
30 to 45 years 10.00% 10.00%: 
Above 45 years 5.00% - 500%i 

(a) Estimates of future salary increases are considered in actuarial valuation taking into account inflatton, seniority. promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand tn the 
employment market. 

(v) Sensitiv ity analysis 

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes tn the 'o'lleighted principal assumptions is 

March 31 2019 March 31 2018 
Particu lars 

Decrease Increase Decrease Increase 
Discount Rate 2.59% -2.47% 2.67% -2.55% 
Impact of increase/decrease In 50 bps on DBO 
Salary Growth Rate -2.48% 2.59% -2.50% 2.66% 
lmoact of increase/decrease in 50 boson DBO 

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumplton while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice. thi.s is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions 
may be correlated When calculating the sensitivity or the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated 
with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sh~ 

The methods and types of assumptions used In preparing the sensittvity analysis did not change compared to the prior period. ~ __ . """"'-- U ()~ 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR !HE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 
(NI amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

(vi) The major categories of plan assets are as follows 

As at As at 
Composition of the plan assets March 31 2019 March 31 2018 

Government of India Securities 0% 0% 
State Government Secunties 0% 0% 
High quality corporate bonds 0% 0% 
Equity shares of listed companies 0% 0% 
Property 0% 0% 
Special Oeposit Scheme 0% o•.4 
Policy of insurance 100% 100% 
Bank Balance 0% 0% 
Other Investments 0% 0% 
Total 100% 100% 

(vii) Risk exposure 
Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below: 

Asset volatility : 
The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set With reference to bond yields; if plan assets underperform this yield, this will create a deficit These are subject to interest rate risk. 

(vii i) Defined benefit liabi lity and employer contributions 
Funding levels are monitored on an annual basts and the current agreed contribution rate is 12% of the basrc salaries 

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31 , 2019 are INR Nil 

The expected matunty analysis of undrscounted graturty is as follows: 

Defined benefit obligation - Gratuity Less than a year 
Between 1-2 Between 2-5 
vears vears 

March 31, 2019 68.29 57.55 149.43 

March 31, 2018 54.46 60.61 140.10 

-- -

Over 5 years 

222.77 
215.74 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO ANP FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENPED MARCH 31. 2019 

Note 15: Other Current liabilities 

Advance from customers (Refer note (a) below) 
Statutory dues payable 
Deferred revenue (Refer note (b) below) 
Advance received aga1nst sale of Investment properties 
Refund liabilities (Refer note (c) below) 
Other payables 
Total other current liabilities 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

282.91 
46.68 

293.62 

194.56 
4.06 

821.83 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

234.05 
63.83 

374.42 
0.50 

49.23 
722.03 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise staled) 

(a) The Company recognises Advance from customers (i.e. contract liabilities) for consideration rece1ved but yet to be billed before the Company transfers the control of goods or services to the 
customer and it is dasslfied as other current liabilities. 

(I) Advertisement revenue 
Balance at the beginning 
Less: Revenue recognized during the period 
Add: Invoiced during the period but not recognized as revenues 
Add . Translation galiV(Loss) 
Balance at the end 

As at 
March 31, 2019 

234.05 
(234.05) 
282.91 

282.91 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

290.85 
(290.85) 
234.05 

234.05 

(b) The Company recognises deferred revenue (i.e. contract liabilities) for consideration received and b1lled before the Company transfers the control of goods or services to the customer and it is 
dassified as other current liabilities. 

(i) Advertisement revenue 
Balance at the beg1nning 
Less: Revenue recogniZed dunng the period 
Add: Invoiced during the penod but not recognized as revenues 
Add : Translation ga1ni(Loss) 
Balance at the end 

As at 
March 31 , 2019 

374.42 
(374.42) 
293.62 

293.62 

(c) Refund liabilities are recogmsed for volume discounts payable to customers 

As at 
March 31, 2018 

336.87 
(336.87) 
374.42 

374.42 





MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 17: Revenue from operations 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Sale of products 

Advertisement revenue 8,172.19 8,383.47 
Newspaper sale 2,409.33 2,765.55 

Other operating revenues 

Jobwork 22767 221 .67 
Scrap sale 78.94 8991 

Total revenue from operations 10,888.13 11,460.60 

(i) The Company derives its revenue from contracts with customers for the transfer of goods and services over time and at a point 
in time in the following major product lines. The Company is engaged mainly in the business of printing and publication of 
newspaper in India. The other activities of the company comprise job work charges and other operatmg revenue. The Board of 
Directors of the Company, which has been identified as being the chief operating decision maker (CODM), evaluates the 
Company's performance. allocates resources based on the analysis of the various performance indicators of the Company as a 
single unit. Therefore no infomation has been disclosed In accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 108- 'Operating Segment 
Reporting'. 

Performance obligation satisfied at a point in time 

Advertisement revenue 

Newspaper sale 

Job work charges and other operating revenue 

Total revenue from operations 

(ii) Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations 

Year ended 
March 31. 2019 

8,172.19 
2,409.33 

306.61 
10,888.13 

The following table 1ncludes revenue expected to be recognised in the future related to performance obligation that are unsatisfied 
(or partially unsatisfied) at the reporting date: 

Advertisement revenue 

Newspaper sale 

Job work charges and other operating revenue 

Total revenue from operations 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

293.62 

293.62 

The Company applies practical expedient in lnd AS 115 and does not disclose information about remaining performance 
obligations which are part of the contracts that have original expected duration of one year or less and where the Company has a 
right to consideration from a customer in an amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's 
performance completed to dale. 



NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2019 
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

(iii) Reconciliation of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss w1th the contracted price on account of adjustments 
made to the contract price: 

a) Advertisment revenue 

Revenue as per contract price 
Add/(Less) 

Rebates and discounts 
Credit notes 
Incentives paid 
Others 

Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 

b) Sale of newspapers and magazines 
Revenue as per contract price 
Add/(Less): 
Rebates and discounts 
Credit notes 
Incentives 
Others 

Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 

c) Job work charges and other operating revenue 

Revenue as per contract price 

Add/(Less): 
Rebates and discounts 

Credit notes 
Incentives 
Others 

Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 

Note 18 (a): Other Income 

Interest Income 
On fixed deposits 
On loans given 

On Income tax refund 
Dividend Income 

Total other Income 

Notes 

5 (d) 
5 (c) 

7 

Year ended 
March 31.2019 

8,467.50 

(298.74) 

8,172.19 

2,409.33 

2,409.33 

306.61 

306.61 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

3.89 
1.47 

5.36 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2018 

9.25 
1 33 
9.46 
1 02 

21 .06 



NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 

Note 18 (b): Other gains/(losses) 

Net gain on financial assets/liabilities mandatorily measured 
at fair value through profit or loss 

Net gain on sale of investments 
Impairment loss of investment properties on re-classification 
as assets held for sale 

Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 

Net gain on sale of asset held for sale 
Provisions/liabilities no longer required written-bad< 

Net foreign exchange galns/(losses) 
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 
Other items 
Total other galns/(losses) 

Note 19: Cost of materials consumed 

Raw materials at the beginning of the year (Note (a) below] 
Add: Purchases 
Less: Raw material at the end of the year 
Total cost of materials consumed 

(a) Items of Raw Materials Consumed 

Newsprint 
Printing ink 

Note 20: Employee benefit expense 

Salary, wages and bonus 

Contribution to employees provident and other funds 
Gratuity including contribution to gratuity fund 

Leave compensation 
Staff welfare expenses 
Total employee benefit expense 

5 (a). 
12 (a) 

5 (a) 
10 

3 

5 (f) 

14 
14 
14 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Year ended 
March 31 1 2019 

123.95 

17.56 
(7 71 ) 

(0.66) 

6.74 
4.27 

(84.17) 
18.81 
0.83 

79.62 

Year ended 
March 31 1 2019 

466.46 
2,748.03 

494.83 

2,719.66 

2,548.67 

17099 
2,719.66 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

3,435.53 

115.55 
41 .1 4 
947 

111 02 
3,712.71 

Year ended 
March 31 1 2018 

50.31 

17 21 
{39.95) 

039 

7 .01 
0.83 

17.18 
1 26 

54.24 

Year ended 
March 311 2018 

1,035.09 
2,14961 

466.46 

21718.24 

2,531 .52 

186.72 
2,718.24 

Year ended 
March 31 1 2018 

3,455.11 

118.88 

48.07 
1646 
99.41 

3,737.93 



MIDQA Y INFOMEQIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO ANQ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31.2019 

Note 21: Depreciation and amortisation expense 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
Amortisation of intangible assets 
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 

Note 22: Other expense 

Consumption of stores 
Repairs and maintenance 

Plant and machinery 
Building 
Others 

News collection and contribution 
Composing, printing and binding 
Power and fuel 
Freight and cartage 
Rates and taxes 
Legal and professional fees 
Rent 
Carriage and distribution 
Travelling and conveyance 
Communication 
Promotion, publicity and sales incentives 
Director's sitting fees 
Insurance 
Professional services paid to the Director 
Bad debts written-off 
Loss allowance on doubtful debts and advances 
Security Deposit written-off 
Less: Reversal of allowance for Security Deposit 
Payments to auditors [refer note 22 (a) below] 
Corporate social responsibility expenditure (refer note 22 (b) 
below) 
Loss on sale of immovable properties 
Less: Reversal of provision for diminution in value of 
Investments 
Property, plant and equipment written-off 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Total other expenses 

Note 22 (a): Details of payments to auditors 
Payment to auditors (excluding service tax I GST) 
As auditor. 

Audit fees 
Re-imbursement of expenses 

In other Capacities: 
Other Services 

Total payments to auditors 

Note 22 (b): Corporate social responsibility expenditure 

Contribution for creating free support, awareness and education 
to cancer patients and their families. 
Total 

Notes 

3 
4 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

28.30 
{28.30} 

6.86 
(6.86) 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2019 

544.81 

544.81 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

89.52 

82.14 
0.04 

68.81 
343.42 
295.99 
145 70 
23 55 
21 .47 
51 .26 

344.95 
285.78 
77.03 
15.47 

1,022.51 
018 
3.83 

29.04 
3576 
5814 

26.81 
25.52 

101 51 
3,148.43 

22.00 
3.31 

25.31 

1.50 
1.50 

26.81 

25.52 
25.52 

30.71 

25 52 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

621 28 

621.28 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

113.98 

99.23 
0 11 

68.81 
363 75 
345 79 
152 97 
27 34 
20 30 
34 92 

35685 
515.42 
77 99 
28.48 

811 38 
0.30 
543 

4350 
23 40 
2850 

23.98 
24 75 

0.74 

6 94 
89 59 

3,264.45 

21 .00 
2 98 

23.98 

23.98 

24 75 
24.75 

24 31 

24 75 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 

NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 

Note 23: Finance cost 

Interest on short term borrowings 
Interest on long term borrowings 
Other Borrowing Costs 
Finance costs expensed In profit or loss 

Note 24: Income tax expense 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Year ended 
March 31, 2019 

44.32 
9.35 

53.67 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

11 .21 

1 71 
12.92 

This note provides an analysis of the Company's Income tax expense, show amounts that are recognised directly in equity and 
how the tax expense is affected by non-assessable and non-deductible items. It also explains significant estimates made In 

(a) Income tax expense 

Current tax 
Current tax on profits for the year 
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods 
Total current tax expense 

Deferred tax 
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets 
(Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities 
Total deferred tax benefit 

Income tax expense 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2019 

186.77 
(10.81) 
175.96 

(4.56) 
63 .60 
59.04 

236.00 

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate: 

Profit before income tax expense 

Tax at the Indian tax rate of 29.12% (March 31 , 2018: 34.608%) 

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in 
calculating taxable income: 

Amortisation of Leasehold land 
Corporate social responsibility expenditure 
Other items 

Profit on sale of short-term investments (difference in tax rates 
applicable on Short-term capital gain and effective tax rate) 

Adjustments for current tax of prior penods 
Transfer of deferred tax to Other comprehensive income 
Deferred tax rate change impact 
Income tax expense 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2019 

793.83 

231 .16 

1.09 
3.73 

(1 0.81) 
9.33 
0.50 

Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

454 99 
5 .25 

460.24 

32.92 
(14 64) 
18.28 

478.52 

Year ended 
March 31 , 2018 

1,181 08 

408.75 

1.30 
4.28 

(2.75) 
2.98 

5.25 
(6.94) 
65.65 

478.52 



MIPPAY INFOMEPIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 25: Earnings per share 

~) BasiC eam1ngs per share attnbulable to the equ1ty holders of the company (NC) 
~i) Diluted earnings per share attnbutable to the equ1ty holders of the company (B/0) 

(iii) Reconciliation of earnings used in calculating earnings per share 
Profit attnbutable to the equity holders of the company used In calculating basic 
earntng per share (A) 

AdJUstment for potential equtty shares 
Profit attnbutable to the equity holders of the company used In calculating dnuted 
eaming per share (Bl 

(iv) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator 
We1ghted average number of shares outstandtng used as the denominator in 
calculattng basic earning per share (C) 

AdJUStment for potential equtty shares 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding used as the denominator in 
calculating diluted eamings per share (D) 

Note 26: Contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

(a) Contingent liabilities -claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: 
(I) ln respect of various pending labour and defamation cases (In view of large number of 

cases it is Impracticable to disclose the details of each case) (Refer note below] 

(ii) Preference Share Dtvidend 

Note: 

(All amounts in INR Ulkhs, unless otherw~se stated} 

As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

2.81 
2-81 

558.83 

558.83 

19,870,327 

19,870,327 

3.54 
3.54 

702.56 

702.56 

19,870,327 

19,870.327 

As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Amount not 
ascertainable 

Amount not 
ascertatnable 

Various third parties have filed separate criminal complaints pertainmg to alleged defamation/incident pursuant to various news reports, news articles or 
other contents published In the newspaper of Midday, against Midday and employees of Mtdday including certain reporters, photographers and edttors. 
dtrectors of Midday and/ or printers and publiShers These matters are presently pendtng before various forums at various stages of ad)Udicabon 

(b) Contingent assets 
The Company has lodged a claim against a Customer for recovery of Its dues. However, the contingent assets amounting to INR 16.89 lakhs (March 31, 
2018: INR 6.25 lakhs) has not been recognised as a receivable as at March 31, 2019 as its receipt is dependent on the outcome of the arbitration process. 

Note 27: Commitments 

(a) Non-<:ancellable operating leases 
The Company has corporate office under non-cancellable operating lease expinng Within three years. The lease rentals charged during the period and the 
obligations on non-<:ancellable operating leases payable as per the rentals stated tn the agreements are as follows: 



MIQQAY INFOMEQIA UMITEP 
NOTES REFERRED TO ANQ FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(All amounts 1n INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Commitments for minimum lease payments In relation to non-cancellable operating 
lease are payable as follows. 
Within one year 
Later than one year but not taler than five years 
Later than five years 

Rental expense relating to operating leases 

Total rental expense relating to operating leases 

Note 28: Exchange contracts 

As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

34.21 310.38 
34 21 

34.21 344.59 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 201 8 

344.95 356.85 
344.95 356.85 

The Company has entered Into exchange contracts aggregating INR 713.97 lakhs for sale of advertisement space in exchange of rights to acqwe 
Investment properties and other services . The falr value of advertisement space sold at the inception of the contract IS recognised as an advance from 
customers I receivable against exchange arrangement and Investment property acquired as current Investments/Other long-term assets where the nghts to 
Investment properties Is not yet transferred Revenue is recogn1sed on publicabon of the advertisement and gain /loss 1s recogmsed on sale of Investment 
property 

Note 29: Assets classified as held for sale 

Particulars 
Plant & Machinery 
Investment properties 
Total assets classified as held for sale 

As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

9.60 
505.75 475.81 
505.75 485.41 

ln!ine with the management's plan to sell these assets, such assets have continued to be held for sale There are several interested parties and the sale Is 
expected to be completed in next operating cycle The assets are presented wlthm total assets of M1dday lnfomedia L1m1ted 

Assets classified as held for sale were measured at the lower of 1ts carrymg amount and falf value less costs to sell, resulting 1n the recogn1bon of a 
impa1rrnent loss wnte down of INR 7.71 In EV 18·19 in the statement of profit or loss The key inputs under th1s approach are pnce per square meter of 
comparable lots of plots In the area or s1mllar location. 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO ANP FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 30: Assets pledged as security 

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as secunty for current and non-current borrowings are 

Current 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade receivables 
Other bank balances 
Investment in equ1ty mstruments 

Non-Financial assets 
Inventories 
Total Current Aneta pledged as security 

Non-Financial aneta 
Leasehold Land 
Building 
Vehicles 
Total Non-Current Assets pledged as security 
Total assets pledged as security 
Refer Note 12(a), sub-note (a) & (b) 

Notes 

5 (d) 
5(b) 
5 (e) 

5 

8 

3 
3 
3 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherw1se stated) 

As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018 

1 724.37 
1,724.37 

1,724.37 

4,117.00 
18.51 

4,135.52 
5,859.88 

1.750 41 
1,750.41 

1,750.41 

34 43 
34.43 

1,784.84 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 . 2019 

Note 31: Related Party transactions 

(a) Hold ing company: 
The Company is controlled by the following entities: 

Name 

Jagran Prakashan Limited 

Jagran Media Network Investment Private Limited 

Type Place of 
Incorporation 

Holding India 
company 
Ultimate India 
holding 
company 

Ownership Interest 
March 31, 2019 March 31 , 2018 

100.00% 100.00% 

NA NA 

(b) Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year: 

Fellow subsidiaries which do not exercise control or 
significant influence over the company 

Entities over which Key Management Personnel 
exercises significant influence 

Key Management Personnel as per the Companies 
Act, 2013 

(c) Key Management personnel compensation 

Short-term employee benefits 
Post-employment benefits 
Termination benefits 
Total Compensation 

Other services 
Professional services paid to the Director 
Sitting fees 

Nayi Dunia Media Limited 
Music Broadcast Limited 

MMI Online Limited 

Mr. Sanjay Gupta - Chairman and Director 
Mr. Sandeep Khosla - Chief Ex.ecut1ve Officer 
Mr. Shailesh Gupta - Director 
Mr. Amit Dixit - Director 
Mr. Rajendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala - Director 
Ms. Apurva Purohit - Director 
Mr. Shashidhar Sinha - Director 
Mr. Nilpesh Shah - Ch1ef Financial Officer 
Ms. Komal Sinha - Company Secretary 

March 31, 2019 

145.61 
6.52 

152.13 

29.04 
0.18 

March 31, 2018 

140.23 
6.52 

146.75 

43.50 
0.30 

The remuneration of directors and key management personnel is determined by the Nom1nation and Remuneration Committee 
having regard to the performance of individual and market trends 

(d) Transactions with related parties 

The following transactions occurred with related parties: 
Sales and purchases of goods and services 
Advertisement revenue share income 

From Jagran Prakashan Limited 
Advertisement expense share 

From Jagran Prakashan Limited 

March 31, 201 9 March 31, 2018 

398 42 24049 

436.14 355.41 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART Of FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 

Advertisement Revenue 
From Music Broadcast Limited 

Printing Expense 
From Jagran Prakashan Limited 

Job work Revenue 
From Jagran Prakashan Limited 

Services Received 
From Jagran Prakashan Limited 
from Music Broadcast Limited 
from MMI Online Limited 

Commission Paid 
To MMI Online Limited 

Other transactions 
Expenses Incurred on behalf of the Company 

By Jag ran Prakashan Limited 
By Music Broadcast Limited 

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of the 
related party charged to the related party 

To Jagran Prakashan Limited 
To Music Broadcast Limited 
To MMI Online Limited 

Loan given 
To Music Broadcast Limited 

Loan repayment received back 
From Music Broadcast Limited 

Interest income 
To Music Broadcast Limited 

Newsprint advance 
To Jagran Prakashan Limited 

Newsprint repayment received 
By Jag ran Prakashan Limited 

d ) Outstanding balances arising from 
salesfpurchases of goods and services 
The folloWing balances are outstanding at the end of 
the reporting period in relation to transactions with 
related parties 
Trade payables (purchases of goods and services) 

To Jagran Prakashan Limited 
To MMI Online Limited 
To Music Broadcast Limited 

Trade receivables (sales of goods and services) 
From Jagran Prakashan Limited 
from Music Broadcast Limited 

Other current assets 
Advance from Jagran Prakashan Limited 

Equity 
To Jagran Prakashan Limited 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

22 02 14.45 

232.56 250.10 

1.08 

8.48 39.94 
86 86 7.63 

227 08 126.27 

28.64 17.64 

73.16 7.44 
323 47.48 

4.80 0.65 
1.17 
0.48 

394.28 707.73 

576.41 489.87 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

231 .23 104.55 
29.12 14.73 
33.74 7.85 

174.80 262.39 
6.15 

64.25 246.38 

1,987.03 1,987 03 



MIDQAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEQ MARCH 31. 2019 

e) Loans to/from related parties 

Loans from Music Broadcast Limited 
Beginning of the year 
Loan taken during the year 
Repaid during the year 
Interest charged 
Interest paid 
end of the year (Cios1ng balance) 

Notes:-

March 31, 2019 

190.00 
(190.00) 

0.30 
(0.30) 

March 31, 2018 

1. The sales to, purchases and other related party transactions from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that 
prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and Interest free and settlement occurs in 
cash. For the year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed 
by related parties (March 31 , 2018: iNR Nil). This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial 
position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates 

2) Commitment with related parties 
There are no guarantees provided or received to/from related party. 

3) The figures excludes sales tax I service tax I GST, as applicable. 



MIDDAY INFOMEQIA LIMITED 
NOTES BEFEBBEP TO ANQ FORMING PART Of FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOB ntE YEAR ENQEp MARCH 31. 2019 

(All amounts in INB Lekhs, unless otheiWise stated) 
Note 32: Fair value measurements 

The f1nancia! mstruments are dasSified in the foiiO"Mng categories and are summansed m the table below 
i) F111r Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) 
ii) F81r value through Other ComprehensiVe 1ncome (FVOCI) 
hi) Amortised cost 

Financial Instruments bv cateQorv 
March 31 2018 March 31 2018 

Particular$ FVTPL EVQCI 
Amortised 

EVTPL EVOCI 
cost 

Financial assets 
Investments 

• Equity instruments . 26.24 . . 51.24 
• Mutual funds 1,724 42 . . 1,750 46 . 

I rade receivables . . 3,236 49 . . 
Loans . . 7 40 . . 
Cash and cash equ1vaients . 278.84 . . 
Security deposits . 244 60 . 
Other bank balances . 3 00 . 

Toul financial u .. ts 1.724.42 26.24 3.770.33 1 750.411 51.24 

Flnenclal 1/ebll/tles 
Borrowings 12.00 . . 
Trade payables . . 1,031.00 . . 
Security Oepos.ts . . 124 21 . . 
Book overdraft . . . . 
Emt>lovee benefit Jl8vable 118 69 
Total flnanclalllablllties . . 1 285.90 . . 

(I) fair value hierarchy 

Amortised 
cost 

. 

. 
2 943.58 

16.50 
331 26 

230.04 
2.06 

3.523.44 

28.80 
1,044.79 

122.74 
n .36 

152 46 
1 426.15 

The following table summarises the financial instruments at fair value by valuation methods. The different levels have been defined as follows· 

Level 1: level 1 hoerarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted pnces This indudes hsted eqUity mstruments and mutual funds that have quoted 
pnce The fa~r value of all equrty Instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the dosing pnce as at the reportmg period The mutual funds are 
valued using the dosing NA V. 

Level 2: The fa1r value of financial instruments that are not traded In an active market Is determined using valuation techniques which maximise t~e use of observable 
market data end rely as little as possible on enhty-speafic est1mates If all significant inputs required to fBir value an Instrument are observable, the Instrument is 
included in level 2 

Level 3: If one OC' mOC"e of the sogntficont onputs is not ba .. d on oboetvable market data. the in._<rtrument Is oncluded in level 3 Th1s ts the case for Investment 1n certam 
debentures, pteference shares and unlisted eqUii'{ instruments. 

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value· recurrfrt.g_falr value measurements 
As at As at 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Particulars Lavell Level2 Levell Total level1 Level2 Levell Total 
Financial assets 

Flnenclallnveslmenls al FVPL: 
Mutual funds • Growth/Dividend plan 1,724.42 . 1,724.42 1,750.46 . . 1,750.46 

Financial Investments at FVOCI: 
Investment m Private Equrty Fund . . 26 24 26.24 . . 51 24 5U4 

Total financial auets 1,724.42 . 26.24 1,750.66 1,750.46 51.24 1,801.70 

Note: There are no financial liabilities in a category measured at fair value • recurring fair value measurements 

The Compan(s pol1cy 1S to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period. There are no transfers between 
levels 1, 2 and 3 dunng the year. 

(II) Vlluation technique used to determine fair value 
Specific valuation techniques used to value financlallnstruments Include: 
• the use of quoted market prices 
• the faor value of the remaullng finaooalmstruments Is determined uSing d1scounted cash flow analysis 

FinanCial assets in level3 category mcludes investment 1n pnvate equ.ty fund, where the faor values have been determmed based on net asset values 



MIDDAY INFOMEDIA LIMITED 
NOTES REFERRED TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) 

Note 33: Capital management 

(a) Risk management 

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for 
stakeholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce 
the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust 
any dividend payments, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. 

Consistent with the industry standards the Company monitors capital on the basis of debt to 
equity ratio where debt (comprise of total borrowings) and Equity comprise the equity shares 
outstanding at each reporting date. 

The Debt to Equity position at each reporting date is summarised below: 

Particu lars As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31 201 8 

Net debt 3,502.67 645.37 
Total equity 7,590.76 7,053.39 
Net debt to equity ratio 0.46 0.09 
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(All amounts tn INR Lakhs, unless otherwtse stated) 
Note 34: Financial risk management 

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks· market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk, and price nsk), credit 
risk and liquidity nsk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to 
mtntmise potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance 

Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the board of directors which provides principles for overall risk management 

This note explains the sources of risk whtch the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk 

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management 
Credtt risk Cash and cesh equivalents. Aging analysis Dtverstticalton of bank 

trade recetvables, other deposits, Credit limtts, and 
financial assets periodic monitoring of 

realizable value 
Llqwdtty risk Borrowings and other liabthltes Cash flow forecasts Avatlab1hty of commtlted 

credit lines and borrowu1g 
facilities 

Market risk - foreign Recognised financial assets Cash flow forecasting Sensitivity By minimising the exposure 
exchange and liabilibes not denomtnated analysis in foretgn currency 

tn Indian rupee (INR) 
Market risk - interest rate Borrowings at variable rates Penodtcal monitonng With respect Replacing the high cost 

to market conditions borrowings with low cost 
borrowings from ltme to t1me 

Market risk - secunty Investments in equtty secunbes Sensibility analysts Portfoho dtversificabon 
lorices 
Competition Risk 

The Company faces compebbon from peers which challenges the profit eamtng capacity of the Company The 
Comoanv manaaes the risk from comoehbon on the basis of strenath of tis content and brand 
Demand Risk 

The Company derives majority of its revenue from sale of adverttsement space and any shortfall in sale of 
space 1m pacts the profits dtsproportionately The Company manages the risk by taktng increase tn cover prices 
and by ubhsmg tis prinbng and other Infrastructure to generate revenue from other streams such as JOb work 

(A) Credit risk 

1lle credit nsk arises from cash and cash equivalents, Investments and depositS With banks and financsallnSIItutions, as well as cred1t 
exposures to customers includtng outstanding rece1vables 

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, marl<et reputation and service standards to select the banks/ 
tnsbtubons With wh1ch balances are maintatned. The Company does not matnlain signrficant cash and depostt balances other than those 
reqwed for rts day to day operat1ons 

The Company extends cred1t to customers in normal course of bust ness. The Company considers factors such as credtt track record 1n the 
market and past dealings With the Company for extens1on of credtt to customers. The Company monitors the payment track record of the 
customers. The Company has also accepted secunty depossts from tis agencies, whtch millgate the credtt nsk to an extent 

The Company cons1ders the probability of default upon 1ntbal recogntlton of asset and whether there has been a significant tncrease tn cred1t 
risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting penod. To assess whether there is a sigmficant increase 10 credit risk the Company 
compares the risk of a default occumng on the asset as at the reporung date with the risk of default as at the date of inttial recognition It 
considers available reasonable and supportJve forwarding-looking 1nformabon 

A default on a financsal asset IS when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments when they fall due or when the extended credtt 
period expires. This definitton of default Is determined by considering the bustness environment in whtch ent1ty operates and other macro
economic factors 

The Company provides for expected Ct"edtt loss when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy 
or fathng to engage in a repayment plan With the Company The Company catagortses a provtstOn when a customer fatls to make contractual 
payments as per agreed terms. Where loans or receivables have been impaired, the Company continues to engage In enforcement acttvtty 
to attempt to recover the receivable due Where recoveries are made. these are recognised in profit or loss 

(I) Reconciliation of loss allowance -deposits 

Loss allowance on March 31, 2018 28.30 
Changes in loss allowance (28.30) 

Loss allowance on March 31, 2019 
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(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless othei'Vv'lse stated) 

(ii) Reconciliation of loss allowance- Trade receivables 

Loss allowance on March 31, 2018 201.84 

Changes 1n loss allowance 58.14 

Loss allowance on March 31, 2019 259.98 

The impa•~ment prOVISJoos for finaooal assets disclosed above are based on assumpboos about nsk of default and expected loss rates The 
Company uses judgement 1n mak1ng these assumpt•ons end selectmg the inputs to the 1mpa1rment calculation, based on Company's past 
history, existing market cond1tions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting penod. 

(B) Liquidity r isk 

The Company relies on a mtx of excess operabng cash flows, mvestments m marketable secunties, borrOWings and cap tal intus1011 to meet 
its needs for funds. The current comm•tled lines or cred1t are suffioent to meet its short to medium term expansion needs The Company 
monitors rolling forecasts of the liquid1ty position (composing the undrawn borrOWing feclli t•es). cash end cash equivalents on the bas1s of 
expected cash flows to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintein•ng sufficient headroom on tis undrawn 
committed borrowing facilities at all times 

The table below analyses the Company's finaoong arrangements and non.<ferivabve tinaooalliabilibes 1nto relevant matunty grouptngs 
based on the remammg period at the balance sheet to the contractual matunty date There are no denvabve financial mstruments 1n respect 
of reportmg periods d•sclosed under these financial statements. 

(i) Financing arrangements 

Floating rate 
- Explnng wtthin one year (bank overdraft 
and other facilities) 

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities 

31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018 

1,201 .92 633.37 

1,201.92 633.37 

The tables below analyse the company's financial liabilities Into relevant maturity groupings based on thelf contractual maturities for all non
derivative financial hab•ht•es There are no derivative financial instruments m respect of reporbng penods disclosed under these financial 
statements 
The amounts disclosed 1n the table are the contractual unc:hscounted cash nows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carry~ng 
balances as the impact of d1scounting •s not significant 

Contractual mat unties of financial 
Less than 1 year 

Between 1 and 2 Between 2 and 5 
Total liabilities vears vears 

31 March 2019 
Non-deri vatives 

Borrowings 1,637 00 390.54 1,910.21 3,937.75 
Trade payab1es 1,031 00 - - 1,031 .00 
Other finaooal habllrtJes 24290 - - 24290 

Total non-derivative liabilities 2,910.90 390.54 1,910.21 5,211.65 

31 March 2018 
Non-derivatives 

BorrOWingS 650.17 1200 - 60217 
Trade payab1es 1,044 79 - . 1,044.79 
Other finanCialliab•lities 352.56 . . 352.56 

Total non-derivative liabilities 2,047.52 12.00 - 2,059.52 
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(C) Market risk 

(I) foreign currency risk 

The company operates 10 primarily in India and not materially exposed to foreign exchange nsk anslng from foretgn C\Jrrency transactions. 
The Company generally deals in USD for news print purchases. Foreign exchange risk anses from future commercial transactions and 
recognised assets and liabilitles denominated in a currency that is not the Company's functional currency (INR). The risk 1s measured 
through a forecast of highly probable fore1gn currency cash flows. 

(a) Foreign currency nsk exposure 

The Company's exposure to foreign currency nsk at the end of the reporting period expressed m INR, are as follows 

Particulars 
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018 

USD USD 

Financial habilit1es 
Trade payables . 177.66 
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 

177.66 . 

(b) Sens1tivity 
The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financ1al 1nstruments. 

Impact on profit after tax 
Particulars 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

USD sensitivity 
INRIUSD Increase by 2% (March 31, 2018- 2%)" . (3.55) 
INRIUSD Decrease by 2% (31 March 2018 • 2%)" . 3.55 
'hold1ng off other vanables constant 

(ii) Cash flow and fair value Interest rate risk 
The Company's main interest rate nsk arises from long-term borrowtngs With vanable rates, 'Which expose the Company to cash flow 1nterest 
rate nsk. Dunng March 31, 2019 and March 31 , 2018, the Company's borfOW!ngs at vanable rate were ma1nlydenom1nated 1n INR and USD 

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amort1sed cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined 10 lnd AS 
107. since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change In market interest rates 

(a) Interest rate risk exposure 
The exposure of the Company's borroWing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows: 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Variable rate borrowings • 3,925.75 633.37 
FIXed rate borrowings 12.00 28.80 
Total borrowings 3,937.75 662.17 
Variable rate borrowtngs as % of total loans 9970% 95.65% 
'11lCiudes Term Loan & Overdraft F8Cihty from ICICI Bank 

Consistent with the industry standards the Company monitors capital on the basis of debt to equity ratio where net aebt comprises total 
borrowings other than interest accrued net of cash and cash equivalents and equity composes of equity shares capital, reserves and surplus 
and other reserves 
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(b) Sens1bvlly 

Profit or loss 1s sensitive to htgherllower tnterest expense from borrowmgs as a result of changes tn mterest rates. 

Impact on profit after tax 
Particulars 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Interest rates • Increase by 10 basis points ( 1 Obps} • (3.93} (063) 

Interest rates· decrease by 10 bastS pomts (10bps}" 3.93 0 .63 

"f'lojdtng all other vanables constant 

(ill) Price r lak 

The Company doesn't have sigmficant equity investments that are publicly traded and Investments In non-listed secunhes are of strategic 
Importance. The Company's non-listed equity securities are suscepttble to market price risk arising from uncerteunties about future values of 
the investment securities. The Company manages Its investment In unquoted secunties by monitoring the cash flow measures. 

Note 35: Change In accou nting polic ies 
Compan1es (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules. 2018 notified lnd AS 115, Revenue from Contracts With Customers. The 
amendment rules were effective from reporting penods beg1nn1ng on or alter Apnl 01, 2018 Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has 
adopted lnd AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts With Customers" us1ng the modified retrospecttve transibon method. whtch ts applied to 
contracts that are not completed on or before March 31, 2018. Accordingly, the comparatives have not bee restated The impact of 
adopbon of lnd AS 115 on the financtal statements was not matanal 
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